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DATE: March 16, 2009

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM:  PaulaIsler, Research Assistant, Division of Regulatory Compliance P’ﬂ“
RE: Docket No. 090052-TX - Request for cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 7682 by

NetworkIP, L.L.C. d/b/a Elite Telecom, effective December 31, 2008.

On March 6, 2009, Fiscal Services provided me with a copy of correspondence received
from Mr. Derek S. Martin, confirming that the company only wanted its CLEC certificate
cancelled and not its IXC registration. Please document the letter in Case Management System
in Docket No. 090052-TX. Thanks.
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NetworkIP, LLC
119 West Tyler Street
Suite 100
Longview, TX 75601

Telephone: 903-323-4900

February 2, 2009

Florida Public Service Commission
ATTN: Fiscal Services

2540 Shumard Cak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FI, 32399

Re: NetworkIP, LLC
Status Cancellation
CLEC Status Only

To the Florida Public Service Commission:

This letter is intended to be a clarification of NetworkIlP,
LILC"s request for the cancellation of CLEC status in the state
of Florida. That being stated, NetworklP, LLC wishes to only

cancel its CLEC status and retain its IXC status.

If you have any guestions, comments, or major concerns, please
contact me at the number listed above.

Respectfully Submitted,

Derek S. Martin
Associate Regulatory Analyst




